— —
1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF PAGES

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

i | 4
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5, PROJECT NO. (If applicable)
A 001 09-13-2016 PR 5550756
6. ISSUED BY CODE 19RS50 7. ADMINISTERED BY (if other than Item 6) CODE [
Attention: GSO/Contracting
Embassyof the United States of America
8 Bolshoy Devyatinsky Pereulok,
Moscow, Russian Federation 121099
8 NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street, county, State and ZIP Code) (X) [°A- AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

SRS500-16-R-0002

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 17)
09-01-2016

10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)

CODE |FACILITY CODE

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers D is extended, is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:
(a)By completing items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or {c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE
PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this
amendment your desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and
this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

CHECK ONE |A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER
= e NO. INITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office,
appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor |:| is not, is required to sign this document and return 1 copies to the issuing office.

14 DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)
This RFP is hereby amended to make changes in the Specifications, Work Statement and provide all prospective offerors with
answers to questions received after the pre-proposal conference.

See the continuation pages to SF-30.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)
x }/Iyron V. Hirniak
15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED |16B. UNITE‘vTATES‘%M ICA 16C. DATE SIGNED
;%g = e
(Signature of person authorized to sign) \ ignature Rf Contracting Officer) lZ ; [4 f? Ze I 4.
NSN 7540-01-152-8070 I & STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)

Previous edition unusable Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.243



SRS500-16-R-0002, A001
Page 2 of 3

1. Line item 3 of Attachment 6, Specifications is hereby deleted and replaced with the

following:
Brand or
No. Item Model QUANTITY
equal Unit
Bathroom sink faucet KOHLER K13491-4 Ea. 10

' 3

2. Line item (11) of paragraph C.3.4.4 of Section 3, Statement of Work is hereby deleted as

it duplicates line item (7) of this paragraph.

. Line item (12) of paragraph C.3.5.4 of Section 3, Statement of Work is hereby deleted as

it duplicates line item (8) of this paragraph.

. The following questions were asked by prospective offerors after the pre-proposal

conference. The answers to these questions are hereby provided by the Embassy:

QUESTION 1: In Attachment #6 — Specifications, item #3 - Bathroom sink faucet —
states that there should be 9 sink faucets. Based on the site visit information and in
accordance with other specifications, there should be 10 faucets.

ANSWER: The correct number of bathroom sink faucets is 10.

QUESTION 2: We noticed the duplication of supplies in some paragraphs of the work
statement, e.g. line (7) and (11) in paragraph 3.4.4 and lines (8) and (12) in paragraph
3.54.

ANSWER: Pursuant to this amendment, line 11 in paragraph 3.4.4 and line (12) in
paragraph 3.5.4 are hereby eliminated.

QUESTION 3: Regarding installation of new (or replacement of old) copper water pipes
and cast iron/plastic pipe drainage (Sewerage). Where our area of responsibility begins
and where it ends (i.e. - from what faucets we should start our work and whether

replacement of all main water supply pipes required? Will the access to the basement be
required)?

ANSWER: The contractor’s responsibility during the bathroom upgrade begins at the
cut-ins into engineering systems of the building. Cut-ins shall be performed as close as
possible to the faucet/drain coupling or existing joint. Main water shut-off valves are

located by the boiler in the downstairs closet in each unit. Access to basement for
plumbing works is not required.
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QUESTION 4: Is it correct that the only differences in copper pipes of the US standard
and the Russian standard are in threads and connections types? Will copper tubes that are
used in Russia for air conditioning systems (1/2" or 5/8") meet the Embassy
requirements?

ANSWER: Difference in dimensions and treads for copper piping. Domestic water
service and distribution plumbing type “L” pipes should be used for replacement. Air
conditioning piping is NOT suitable for this application. Thickness of the coper pipe wall
shall be sufficient for the working pressure of the system and is very critical item. Please
find a table below with type L pipe dimensions.

Nominal | Outside diameter Inside diameter (ID)
i (OD) [in (mm)]
Si1ze %
[in (mm)] Type L
Y % (15.875) 0.545 (13.843)

QUESTION 5: Does it matter what will be the thickness of the walls of the copper
pipes?

ANSWER: Thickness shall be not less than 1 mm.
QUESTION 6: Can the contractor use handheld radios at the site?

ANSWER:  The contractor can use handheld radios at the site only for business
purposes and during the work hours. The Rosinka management must be notified prior to
usage.



